
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Fulton County, GA 

May 12, 2015 

Re: #15ITB97138K-DB 
South Fulton Road Resurfacing 

Dear Vendors: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
#15ITB97138K-DB; South Fulton Road Resurfacing. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

"O~..4. tJ .. JM, 
Darlene A. Banks, APA 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168· Atlanta, GA 30303· (404) 612-5800 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITS 
documents as noted below: 

QUESTIONS: 
Can all work be completed in one year or just the streets listed be done in the year they are 
listed for? 

RESPONSE: 
Only the streets listed to be done in that year can be done. 

QUESTIONS: 
On some of the road there are traffic loops, who will be responsible for replacing or repairing 
the loops? IF the contractor is will there be a line item added for loop repair? 

RESPONSE: 
Any repairs or replacement of loops will be done in-house with Fulton County forces. 

QUESTIONS: 
On some of the roads there are Rail Road Crossings, is the contractor required to have Rail 
Road insurance for these roads? 

RESPONSE: 
No. Resurfacing will stop at the Railroad right of way. 

QUESTIONS: 
On Utoy Springs Road SW, will the contractor be required to have a Police Officer for 
traffic control due to traffic volume, or can the road get a temporary road closure to got 
off of the road faster? 

RESPONSE: 
A Police officer isn't required. The road cannot be closed during resurfacinq. 

QUESTIONS: 
On Henderson Road do you want to pave over the bridges or right up to the bridges? 

RESPONSE: 
Pave up to the bridges. 
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QUESTIONS: 
What is the minimum specs for width on patching? 

RESPONSE: 
There isn't a minimum width spec on patching. 

QUESTIONS: 
Item numbers 100 & 105 is that supposed to be GLM (Gross Linear Miles)? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes. 

QUESTIONS: 
Line Item number 150 & 155 how exactly does Fulton County want the manholes 
adjusted to Final Grade, by using a Riser Rings? 

RESPONSE: 
Yes by using riser rings. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, June 1, 2015@ 11:00 
A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of _ 
20 . 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 


